
 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: feedback@camden.gov.uk [mailto:feedback@camden.gov.uk]  

Sent: 11 May 2014 13:05 

To: Planning 

Subject: Making an enforcement complaint 

 

 

MAKING AN ENFORCEMENT COMPLAINT 

-------------------------------  

  

Title: Mr. 

Your First Name: michael 

Initial:  

Your Last Name: franks 

  

Postcode: n6 6qs 

 4 Swain's Lane 

Address line 2: LONDON 

Address line 3:  

Postcode: N6 6QS 

  

  

Postcode: n6 6qx 

 1-3 Swain's Lane 

Address line 2: LONDON 

Address line 3:  

Postcode: N6 6QX 

 i have just been looking at the planning application for this block and whilst looking through the 

forms and designs i spotted an error in the cil form. it says number 3 is occupied but as far as i am 

aware it is part of the indian restaurant that had a fire and has been empty for years and is 

connected  to 1 and 109 highgate west hill which is correctly described as empty. i have sent this to 

you as i do not know who else to send it to. one would have thought the submitter would have know 

which properties are occupied or empty. it is possible that 3 may relate to another property and not 

the burnt out restaurant. 

  

 

IF POSSIBLE PLEASE PROVIDE A PHOTO 

---------------------------------- 

No files attached 
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